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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Dorothy Menasco SRS © e __Admmmuva_)grcm__mumr
From: Dorothy Menasco | ggﬁgga:—ozo NI
Sent:  Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:39 PM ’

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: Docket 100002-EG

Thank you for the confirmation. We will change the designation to party of record per this e-mail.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:36 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Devlin Higgins; Marguerite MclLean
Subject: RE: Docket 100002-EG

Beth Keating should be noted as a party of record. Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 12:27 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Devlin Higgins; Marguerite McLean
Subject: Docket 100002-EG

Good afternoon, Katherine,

In updating the parties list for the above-mentioned docket, I noticed that atty Beth Keating was added as an interested
person after filing a notice of substitution of counsel for FPUC on March 12, 2010. I do not see anything in the parties
correspondence to indicate that we requested confirmation whether she was to be made a party of record or not. Please
advise and we will update the parties list as needed. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records avaitabie to the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.
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From: Beth Keating [BKeating@gunster.com] DOC %\ __Consumer

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 3:36 PM DIST:@TO':J'Q ()'A’ﬁ"\ =19

To: Records Clerk )

Subject: Notices of Change of Address and Law Firm Contact Information

Attachments: 20101115152021398.pdf; 20101115142526449.pdf; 20101115141346245.pdf; 20101115140027676.pdf;
20101115133356316.pdf

Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions,
Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
215 S. Monroe St., Suite 618
Tallahassee, FL 32301
bkeating@gunster.com

Direct Line: {850) 521-1706

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail,

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the
complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://iwww.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

11/16/2010
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GUINSTER

Writer's B-Mail Address. BKcating@gunster.com

November 15, 2010
VIA E-MAIL FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Dockets Nos. 100001-E1, 100002-EG, 100003-GU, 100004-GU, 100264-L1 (Florida Public
Utilities Company)

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please be advised of the change of address and law firm contact information for the undersigned
counsel of record in the captioned matters. Undersigned counsel remains counsel of record for
Florida Public Utilities Company (EI1803 and GUG603) in the referenced matters,

Beth Keating

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P, A.
215 South Monroe Street

Suite 618

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1839
BKeating{@gunster.com

(850) 521-1706

215 Sauth Monroe Street, Suite 618 | Tallabassee, FI 3230141804 | 850.521.1980 | Fax: 830.576.0902 | wawwgunster.com

Tou bl e 2 e



WWW.glll1sfer.t.:om
mailto:BKeating@gunster.com
mailto:FILINGS@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:Address.IlKealing@gunstcr.com

Ms. Ann Cole
November 15, 2010
Page 2

Sincerely,

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.

Lot /244%

Beth Keating
Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities

Company

MEK

ce: Parties of Record

Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW




Ann Cole \DO wz ’ E C:\

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:29 AM

To: Bill McNulty

Cc: Cristina Slaton; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite
Subject: RE: To Docket No. 100001-El, 100002-EG, 100007-El, 100009-El, 080677-El, 090130-EI,

100077-El, 100155-EG, 080203-El, 080245-El, 080246-E|, 090494-El, 060038-EI.

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties
and Interested Persons, 1n Docket Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677-
EI, 090130-EI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-
EI.

————— Original Message-----

From: Bill McNulty

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:14 AM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Cristina Slaton

Subject: To Docket No. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI,
100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EI.

Ann,

I received a phone call at approximately 1:45 PM yesterday (Thursday, September 2, 2010),
from Attorney Ken Hoffman of FPL. Mr. Hoffman informed me that the information to be
conveyed in his call was procedural in nature. He stated that FPL had, earlier that day,
made filings in all dockets in which FPL was a party and to which Commissioner Skop was
assigned requesting Commissioner Skop's disqualification from further participation in all
such dockets. Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of each of the
respective dockets.

Thank You,
Bill McNulty
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
3 Administrative Parties D(%
DOCUMENT NO.

DISTRIBUTION: . __————=
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Dorothy Menasco 1DTOO

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Friday, May 07, 2010 10:45 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Shalonda Hopkins \ﬁ&nlnlﬂnﬂvem?arﬂn___mm
Cc: Katherine Fleming; Kimberley Pena DOCUMENT NO._ QYO 1-1O
Subject: RE: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties DISTRIBUTION:

Good moming Shalonda,

Thank you for bringing that to our attention. 1 have made the revision in Docket 100154, as well as in Dockets
100002 and 100007.

For future reference, please forward those types revisions/requests to me with a cc to Marguerite McLean. Kim
is no longer part of the Documents Section and should not be copied.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

C/zie/"[)e'puty Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Connnission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject fo public disclosure.

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:00 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: Docket No. 100154-EG - Parties

It has come to me attention that the parties tab of CMS in Dkt. No. 100154-EG specifies that Gulf Power Company is
represented by Jeffrey A. Stone / Russell A. Badders / Steven R. Griffin. However, all of the contact information is correct
except for the city & state "Pensacola, GA" shouid be "Pensacola, FL". Please ensure that this information is correct
when you have a moment. Thank you.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

5/7/2010
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Dorothy Menasco \OROOD -EG
From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 8:42 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100002

Thank you.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 4:27 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100002

FPUC's contact information has been updated. Thank you for bringing it to our attention.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 3:53 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: Docket No. 100002
Importance: High

[n docket no. 100002, on the parties tab, please correct Florida Public Utilities Company. It currently reflects Cheryl
Martin as the contact person, but that information was updated by document no. 00082-10. In addition, please
designate them as an official party of record.

Thank you.

-

1/8/2010





